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2012-06-25 
 
To:  
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
 
We Rosewill Inc., declare that this EUT (FCC ID:W6RRNWD-N1502UBE) doesn’t have 
Ad Hoc mode function on“non-US/Canada frequencies”. In addition. The frequency 
selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices marked to the US/Canada. For DTS 
part of this device, only channels 1-11 will be used in North America, Country code 
selection is disabled.   
 
Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best 
attention. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
Client’s name / title : Dennis Auyang / Product Management Directorr 
Contact information / address : 17708 Rowland Street, City of Industry, CA 91748, United 

States 
Tel: 626-271-1420            Fax: 626-271-9504 
E-Mail: dennis.a.auyang@newegg.com 
 
 


